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 CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON, AND CITY COUNCIL 

THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM 

FROM: MARSHA NOEL, ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER, MPA 

SUBJECT: SPECIAL EVENTS FEES 

 
 

DATE: JUNE 23, 2021 

 
 

CC:       GENERAL PUBLIC   

Background: 

After the adoption of Special Events Ordinance Number 4161, City staff presented new special 

event fees at the April 7, 2021 City Council Meeting for approval. The City Council directed staff 

to determine if existing special event fees were approved by previous council members, and that 

the item be brought back at a subsequent meeting. 

Research was conducted and staff has determined that there is currently no record of approval by 

past council members on the existing fees. Therefore, staff is bringing forward new and existing 

fees to the City Council for approval so that all appropriate fees can be utilized as part of the special 

event permitting process.  

The fees will cover the costs associated with special event permitting such as use of personnel, 

facilities, and equipment.  
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City Goals:  

The Citywide goal is to achieve operational excellence.  

Fiscal/Budget Impact: 

There is no fiscal impact.  

Recommendation:  

City staff recommends approval of the proposed special events fees.  

Attachments:  

Resolution No. 22-21 

 

 


